
RTK Request - 1620 Old Welsh Rd

From: Maria Wyrsta <mwyrsta@AbingtonPA.gov>
Sent:
To: 
Subject: FW: RTK Request - 1620 Old Welsh Rd

Good Morning,
Please see below response received from Zoning Officer, Kevin Van Horn.
Thank You.
Kindly,
Maria

Please accept this as our reply to the RTK request.  We have no open violations or permits at this property.

Kevin Van Horn | Zoning Officer
Fire and Code Services
Township of Abington
1176 Old York Road, Abington, PA 19001
267-536-1015 | kvanhorn@abingtonpa.gov
www.abingtonpa.gov

From: Maria Wyrsta
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: pete@solarbrokersus.com
Subject: FW: RTK Request - 1620 Old Welsh Rd

Good Morning,
Please see below response for property address -1620 Old Welsh Road.

Thank You.
Kindly,
Maria Wyrsta
RTK Coordinator
Abington Township 
267-536-1009 
mwyrsta@abingtonpa.gov

From: Right To Know
Sent: 
To: Right To Know <RightToKnow@AbingtonPA.gov>
Subject: RE: RTK Request - 1620 Old Welsh Rd

mailto:Prabhakaran.R@stellaripl.com
mailto:kvanhorn@abingtonpa.gov
http://www.abingtonpa.gov/
mailto:manjunath.s@stellaripl.com
mailto:santhosh.kbg@stellaripl.com
mailto:pete@solarbrokersus.com


Good Afternoon,
Thank You for submitting the RTK request to Abington Township.
Please see  below response from our Finance Department.
I will forward a response once I receive it from  Code Department.
Thank You.
Kind regards,
Maria Wyrsta
RTK Coordinator
Abington Township
267-536-1009
mwyrsta@abingtonpa.gov

Hello,

There are no delinquent sewer, refuse, or property maintenance liens or fees on the account of
1620 Old Welsh Rd  (parcel# 3000- 48704-00-1)

The Abington Township Finance Department only handles delinquent sewer, refuse and property maintenance
liens. Please contact Montgomery County Tax Claim or search the Montgomery County Prothonotary website
to verify any additional liens.

Montgomery County Tax Claim Bureau
P.O. Box 190
Norristown, PA 19404
610-278-1216

Search by Parcel on below link
https://webapp07.montcopa.org/taxclaim/

Montgomery County Prothonotary

https://courtsapp.montcopa.org/psi/v/search/case

mailto:mwyrsta@abingtonpa.gov
mailto:Prabhakaran.R@stellaripl.com
mailto:RightToKnow@AbingtonPA.gov
mailto:praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com
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

